RFP Vision Worksheet Attachment A
4/8/2011
GROUP VISION PLAN 
RFP PROPOSAL WORKSHEET

Complete all questions in full and return the completed worksheet with your response.   Please respond to the questions within the worksheet format – DO NOT ALTER THE WORKSHEET FORMAT (you may expand the spacing to accommodate your response).  Your completed worksheet must be saved on a CD, and labeled “VISION Your Carrier Name.doc”.  Include two (2) CD’s with your ORIGINAL proposal.  





	I. GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 

	Company Name:



	Address:



	Company Contact:




Telephone:





	Contact Email:




Fax:



	Parent Company (if applicable):



	1. Are you willing to waive any minimum participation requirements?
	

	2. Indicate your Company’s member services location and hours of operation.  
	

	3. Indicate the location and hours of operation for claims processing.
	

	4. Indicate the number of group contracts and number of covered subscribers your company currently covers in:

a. Lake County 

b. State of Florida
	

	5. How many years has your Company been licensed in the State of Florida to transact vision insurance?
	

	6. Indicate your client retention percentage rate for 2009 and 2010.  
	

	7. Identify the account manager who will be assigned to the Board’s account, including the office location, years with your Company, number of current clients, and brief biography.
	

	8. Indicate the customer service tools available online and for vision participants. 
	

	9. Is your organization compliant with all HIPAA privacy regulations?  
	

	10. Has your company experienced any privacy breaches in the last 3 year?  If yes, please explain.
	

	11. Does your company issue member ID cards?  If yes, do you utilize identification numbers other than SSN on ID cards?
	

	12. Provide your company’s 2010 actual performance for the following:

a)
Average speed of telephone answer

b)
Call abandonment rate
c)
Claims turnaround time
	

	13. Confirm your ability to comply with the reporting requirements as outlined in the Statement of Work.  List any deviations. 
	

	14. Confirm your ability to accept paper enrollment forms during annual enrollment via scanned email or or via facsimile.  List any deviations.
	

	15. Confirm your acceptance of the Board’s premium remittance process, outlined in the statement of work which includes a monthly remittance and subscriber list.  
	

	16. Will you provide a representative to address vision benefits at all annual enrollment meetings?
	

	17.  Can you provide onsite vision screenings for employees at a Benefits or Health Fair?  If so, please include any applicable costs.
	

	18. Will your Company print and distribute the enrollment materials as outlined in the RFP with any costs included in the premium?
	

	19. If your Company is utilizing an independent agent or broker, indicate the agency and the individual, include the expected services they will perform, and disclose the annual commissions and/or overrides included in the premiums proposed.  
	


	II. PLAN DESIGN

	1. Describe how members access vision benefits.  How are members identified by participating providers?  
	

	2. Are there any precertification requirements in order to obtain benefits under your program?   
	

	3. Regarding your contact lens benefit, does allowance include fitting, follow up, and are any contacts covered in full?
	

	4. List any services or materials that would be excluded under your vision program.
	

	5. List the components of a regular eye examination that are included under your Company’s vision plan when using participating providers.
	

	6. Indicate the percent of frames that are available within your “plan authorized frames selection or within your maximum allowance value.
	

	7. Are network providers required to utilize a particular lab for glasses?  If so, where is it located, and what is the turnaround time?
	

	8. Indicate the methods in which glasses and/or contact lenses may be obtained by members
	_____Office

_____Phone (refill contacts)

_____Mail (refill contacts)

_____Centralized distribution facility

	9. Indicate your proposed plan design that corresponds to the premium rates proposed in Section IV.

	Plan Feature
	Current Benefit
	Proposed Benefit

	Frequency of Benefit
	
	

	Vision Exam 

	Every 12 months 
	

	Lenses 
· single vision, lined bifocal and lined trifocal lenses

· polycarbonate lenses for dependents
	Every 12 months 
	

	Frames
Frame of choice up to $120.00
	Every 24 months
	

	Contacts
	Every calendar year 
(in lieu of lenses & frames)
	

	In-Network Copayments
	
	

	Comprehensive eye exam
	$15
	

	Frames

(once every 24 months)
	$15
	

	Contact Lenses in Lieu of Eyeglasses 

(once every 12 months)
	No copays apply, $120 Contacts and exam (fitting and evaluation)
	

	Out of Network Reimbursements (copays still apply)
	Exam- up to $52
Single Lenses – up to $55 

Lined Bifocal  - up to $75 

Lined Trifocal –up to $95  

Frames – up to $45
Contact Lenses in Lieu of Eyeglasses(lenses/frames)- up to $105

	

	List any additional benefits or discounts that would be a part of your vision program other than those described above.  
	


Please complete the following illustration and pricing exercise.

	Benefit
	Retail Charge
	Your Allowance Based on retail charge provided in previous column

	VE1111 Brown
	$300
	

	Progressive Lenses (V2781)
	$350
	

	Transition Lenses
	$150
	

	Anti-reflective Coating (V2750)
	$75
	


	Benefit
	Retail Charge
	Your Allowance Based on retail charge provided in previous column

	J400 Jones New York
	$200
	

	Progressive Lenses (V2781)
	$225
	

	Transition Lenses
	$100
	


	Benefit
	Retail Charge
	Your Allowance Based on retail charge provided in previous column

	K110 Kav Ungar New York
	$100
	

	Transition Lenses
	$100
	

	Scratch Resistance Coating (V2760)
	$25
	


	III. NETWORK

	1. Confirm that you have completed Network Comparison Attachment B (both sheets Provider and Retail), included a hard copy with your proposal, and provided an electronic copy in Excel on 2 CD’s with the original proposal.     
	

	2. What was your vision provider turnover rate in 2009 and 2010?
	

	3. Describe the criteria that are used to select and monitor the selection and ongoing quality of providers.  What is the frequency of provider credentialing?
	

	4. Describe the tools available to your network providers to verify member eligibility and benefits.  
	

	5. How does your plan handle member complaints about provider access and provider quality of care? 
	

	6. Indicate the methods network provider information will be available to participants:

a)
Via internet

b) 
Toll free number 

c) 
Printed provider directories 


	


	IV. PREMIUM PROPOSAL


Current Group Vision Plan Membership and Premium Summary
The following table provides the vision membership by tier.  Please use these enrollment counts in your monthly premium calculations.  Note that “Employee” includes Active Employee subscribers and COBRA subscribers. 

	Tier
	Count
	Current Monthly Premium
	Total Monthly Premium 

	Employee Only
	223
	$6.20
	$1,382.60

	Employee + Family
	264
	$17.60
	$4,646.40

	Total
	487
	
	$6,029.00


Proposed Monthly Premiums 
Provide the monthly premium rates your Company is proposing below.

	Tier
	Count
	Proposed Premium
	Total Monthly Premium

	Employee Only
	223
	$
	$

	Employee + Family
	264
	$
	$

	Total
	487
	$
	$


Proposed Monthly Premiums
	Plan Year
	Employee Only
	Employee & Family 

	2011-2012
	$
	$

	
	
	

	2012-2013
	$
	$


Proposed Monthly Premiums with Increases Membership. Please provide percent change in premiums for an additional increase in total membership below.
	
	Additional Count
	Proposed Percent Change in Premium (-%)

	
	200
	%

	
	800
	%

	Total
	1000
	%


	1. Indicate the number of years the proposed premiums are guaranteed beyond the 2011 and 2012 Plan Years.  
	

	2. Indicate your tolerable claims loss ratio for any future premium adjustments for years beyond the rate guarantees.
	

	3. Please confirm your ability to comply with the Service Standards outlined in the Statement of Work (Section 2 of the RFP).
	

	4. Indicate your proposed performance guarantees in the following areas, along with financial penalties that you are willing to provide for failure to meet standards.
	Performance Standard
	Target
	Financial Penalties

	5. 
	Account Management

	6. 
	Maintain experience, dedicated account service contacts to provide ongoing and timely service to Board’s Benefits personnel as determined by the Client.
	
	

	7. 
	Provide Quarterly Reports
	Quarterly
	

	8. 
	Customer Service

	9. 
	ID cards distributed to eligible members – annual enrollment
	Plan Effective Date; 10/1
	

	10. 
	ID cards distributed to eligible members – new hires, status change
	30 days from Effective Date
	

	11. 
	Distribution of Benefits Booklets- annual enrollment
	Plan Effective Date; 10/1
	

	12. 
	Distribution of Benefits Booklets- new hires, status change
	30 days from Effective Date
	

	13. 
	Average Speed to Answer Calls
	
	

	14. 
	Call Abandonment Rate
	
	

	15. 
	Claims Processing

	16. 
	Claims Payment Turnaround Standards
	
	

	17. 
	Claims Accuracy
	
	


As an officer of the Company, I certify that the information contained in our proposal worksheet is accurate, and our company will be bound by the contents of our proposal.

Signature:  _____________________________
Date: ___________________

Name:  ________________________________
Title: _____________________
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